



   


      


      


      


     


                 
    


  

   


   

      


      

      


     


                  

      


   

      


   

         


    


      



       


From:  Lerner  Lois  G  

Sent:  Monday,  April  29,  2013  11:55  AM  

To:  Daly  Richard  M;  Flax Nikole  C  

Cc:  Paz  Holly  O;  Grant  Joseph  H  

Subject:  RE:  TIGTA  response  draft  4-27-13(1).doc  

That  is  up  to  Miller  and  Flax--it  came  out  of  a  phone  conversation--I  think  it  will  look  different  --
just  providing  her  with  something.  

Lois  G.  Lerner  
Director  of  Exempt  Organizations  

From:  Daly  Richard  M  
Sent:  Monday,  April  29,  2013  12:48  PM  
To:  Lerner  Lois  G; Flax  Nikole  C  
Cc:  Paz  Holly  O; Grant  Joseph  H  
Subject:  RE:  TIGTA  response  draft  4-27-13(1).doc  

On  response  to  number  7,  “id”  should  be  “is.  ”  And  we  normally  don’t  provide  explanations  as  elaborate  as  is  
proposed  here.  Do  we  really  need  it?  

From:  Lerner  Lois  G  
Sent:  Monday,  April  29,  2013  12:26  PM  
To:  Flax  Nikole  C  
Cc:  Paz  Holly  O; Daly  Richard  M; Grant  Joseph  H  
Subject:  TIGTA  response  draft  4-27-13(1).doc  

See  notes  on  text--a  couple  suggestions.  

,  let  us  know  what  you  are  thinking.  

(b)(5)  

1  

JW1559-000045  


